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MONTEREY COUNTY

COllIlty Administrative Office co.monterey.ca.us/CannabisProgram
168 West Alisal St., 3™ Floor

Salinas CA 93901-2680
(831) 796-3049

Joann lwamoto
Cannabis Program Manager
Intergovernmental & Legislative Affairs

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 4, 2022 DS
To: Monterey County Cannabis Industry @
From: Joann Iwamoto, Cannabis Program Manager

cc: Ric Encarnacion, Environmental Health Bureau Chief
Subject: Monterey County Code Chapter 15.20

At past Industry meetings the topic of permanent restrooms and portable restroom have been discussed.
For your review and information here is the link to MuniCode/Monterey County/Chapter 15.20 —
Sewage Disposal.

Municode Code Library link:
e Chapter 15.20 - SEWAGE DISPOSAL

For any specific questions regarding the ordinance, please forward to Brian Azevedo, Environmental
Health Specialist IV at azevedobj@co.monterey.ca.us or call him at 831-796-1274.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at iwamotoj@co.monterey.ca.us or feel
free to call 831-796-3017.



https://iwamotoj@co.monterey.ca.us
https://azevedobj@co.monterey.ca.us
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Section 10 — Employee Roster & Age Verification

Attach written proof (i.e., Government issued ID) that all owners, managers, and employees are twenty-one (21) years of age or

older.
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